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Good morning,
 
Please find below Natural England’s answers to questions directed to us in the ExQ2 table:
 
Q1.3 – Please provide an update on outstanding matters in the SoCG.
        Natural England have provided all comments regarding the SoCG, both from our
Sustainable Development Team and our Wildlife Licensing Team.
 
Q3.1- Please provide an update on progress towards the issue of a LONI for the Great Crested
Newt licence application.

A Wildlife Adviser has been assigned to assess the draft application and will issue a
response within 30 working days, if not sooner. Certainly it will be in advance of the
PINS deadline 6 on 22nd June 2022.
 

If you have any further queries, please let us know.
 
Kind Regards,
Emily Butterwick, BSc
(Pronouns: She/Her)
Sustainable Development Lead Adviser- West Anglia
Contact: 
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